
 Community 
Development 

Memo 
To: Planning Commission 

From: Bryan Myrkle, Community Development Director 

Date: February 25, 2021 

Re: UPDATED – Lot Split – 3498 Daryl’s Way 

  

You will no doubt remember that the Planning Commission tabled an 
issue regarding a proposed boundary adjustment in Sanstone Estates at 
the February meeting. This was due to objections raised the day of the 
meeting by nearby neighbors, and a lack of clear information regarding 
the proposal that could provide confidence in the Planning Commission’s 
decision.  

The facts of the matter remain largely the same as last month, however 
the time between meetings has allowed us to verify the information that 
we learned that day; and to get clarity regarding the possibilities for the 
future.  

I have included a copy of the final, approved development plat for that 
phase of Sanstone Estates. As stated at February’s meeting, at one time, 
a preliminary plat designated this undeveloped portion of the property as 
a common area. However, the final approved plat does not. Now that we 
have verified this, the question of preserving this area for common use is 
moot.  

We have included a communication received from one of the neighbors, 
Steve Weigel, regarding this issue. While it is his preference to preserve 
the ‘common area,’ rather than expand his property; the fact that this is 
not truly a common area makes this something the Planning Commission 
cannot enforce, and should not be taken into consideration when making 
your decision.  
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Again, it is very unfortunate that so much misinformation was given to 
these residents at the time they purchased their lots; but that is not a 
circumstance that the Planning Commission can remedy.  

We have heard from a representative of the owners of the undeveloped 
property that, if so desired, these neighbors will have an opportunity to 
expand their lots in a similar way to create waterfront lots. Whether or not 
they pursue that, it should address any perceived issues related to equity 
or opportunity. 

I have also included a communication from the Realtor, Nicole Giguere, 
who is involved in this property transaction. Please note that I have 
emailed with Ms. Giguere following to the receipt of this letter, and let her 
know that we have the information we need now to proceed. 

Aside from these clarifications, I believe the information contained in last 
month’s meeting packet regarding this request remains relevant. At this 
time, I think it is appropriate for the Planning Commission to complete its 
review of this matter and make a decision.  

 

As always, if you have any questions about this prior to the meeting, 
please feel free to call me at (517) 543-8853. 

 



 Community 
Development 

Memo 
To: Planning Commission 

From: Bryan Myrkle, Community Development Director 

Date: November 6, 2020 

Re: Lot split request – 3498 E. Daryl’s Way 

  

The City of Charlotte has received a request to adjust the boundaries of a 
platted lot located in Sanstone Estates at 3498 E. Daryl’s Way. The purpose of 
this request is to expand the lot, southwest to the water line, to create a 
waterfront lot. 

The Realtor representing the property told me that it has been for sale for quite 
some time, but is not selling. It is assumed that it will be more attractive to a 
buyer if it connects directly to the waterline. 

It is a .39 acre parcel (no. 200-079-000-660-00) owned by the Hughes Family 
Trust. It is proposed to be enlarged through the purchase and attachment of a 
small part of the adjacent 154.31 acre parcel (no. 200-079-000-660-00) owned 
by Crandell Enterprises, a large segment of undeveloped property within 
Sanstone Estates. 

I have included an image of the site with the boundaries as they are now, as 
well as two images supplied by the Realtor showing the dimensions of the 
proposed expanded lot. A formal boundary survey would be completed and 
new legal description would be created if this proposal is approved. 

As you may remember from other similar actions you have been tasked with 
reviewing, the Planning Commission’s approval is required by the City’s zoning 
code, yet the code does not provide any guidance or standards for evaluation.  

However, in order to help facilitate your decision-making, I have evaluated this 
proposal and did not identify any serious issues that would prohibit or 
recommend against its approval.  

The parcel is undeveloped, so there is not much to evaluate in terms of its 
conformity to code, other than its size, which is adequate now and would 
continue to be if it is enlarged. I reviewed the existing development plat, and 
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this change would not affect any of the established plans for future 
development. Furthermore, it does not appear that this would have any 
significant negative effects on neighboring properties.  











From: Steve Weigel <sweigel@deltadentalmi.com> 
Date: Wed, Feb 3, 2021 at 7:40 AM 
Subject: b.Lot Split – 3498 Daryl’s Way 
To: marmitage@charlottemi.org <marmitage@charlottemi.org> 
 
 

Good morning, 

  

My name is Steve Weigel and I own lot 65, Sanstone Estates  (3526 E Daryl`s Way, Charlotte) 

  

We (my wife and I)  do NOT object to the sale of what has been deemed common property, said 

sale between Crandell and Hughes LLC, as long as the property sold extends directly to the lake 

from lot 66 and does not migrate east into the remainder of said “common” or “shared” property 

  

Our one and only concern has been with what happens to the remainder of the property that has 

always been referred to as “common” or “shared” 

  

We are NOT interested in the purchase of any of the remainder of “common” or “shared” 

property, that land is too low and the pump that maintains lake level is also right in the middle of 

the remainder of this “common” or “shared” property 

  

We would like the remainder of that property to remain “common” or “shared” for all of the 

HOA, I understand that it is owned by the Crandells and that you do not technically have 

jurisdiction on what happens, but I wanted to make my opinion on the matter clear 

  

  

Thank you 

  

  

  
 

mailto:sweigel@deltadentalmi.com
mailto:marmitage@charlottemi.org
mailto:marmitage@charlottemi.org



